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Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Green, Justin B.
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 11:39 AM
Subject: Delivered: 0950137-042-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission, Orlando Utilities Commission, 

Stanton Energy Center, Exemption

Your message 
 
      To:  'jaspuru@ouc.com' 
      Cc:  'dbaez@ouc.com'; 'sosbourn@golder.com'; Lubozynski, Tom; Green, Justin B.; 

'acoe@earthjustice.org'; Forney, Katy; Ceron, Heather; Read, David; McWade, 
Tammy; Scearce, Lynn 

      Subject:  0950137‐042‐AC, Orlando Utilities Commission, Orlando Utilities 
Commission, Stanton Energy Center, Exemption 

      Sent:  3/27/2014 11:39 AM 
 
was delivered to the following recipient(s): 
 
      Green, Justin B. on 3/27/2014 11:39 AM 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 11:39 AM
To: 'jaspuru@ouc.com'
Cc: 'dbaez@ouc.com'; 'sosbourn@golder.com'; Lubozynski, Tom; Green, Justin B.; 

'acoe@earthjustice.org'; Forney, Katy; Ceron, Heather; Read, David; McWade, Tammy; 
Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0950137-042-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission, Orlando Utilities Commission, Stanton 
Energy Center, Exemption

Attachments: 0950137-042-AC - Permit Exemption_signed.pdf

Dear Mr. Aspuru:   

Attached is the Exemption for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the 
permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links. 

Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will 
preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s). 

Owner/Company Name: ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION  
Facility Name: STANTON ENERGY CENTER  
Project Number: 0950137-042-AC  
Permit Status: FINAL  
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION  
Facility County: ORANGE  

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:  
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0950137.042.AC.F_pdf.zip. 

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance. 

Sincerely, 

Lynn Scearce 

 

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC) 
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP 
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505 
Phone:  850-717-9025  
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Lubozynski, Tom
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
 
      Lubozynski, Tom on 3/27/2014 11:39 AM 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Scearce, Lynn
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
 
      Scearce, Lynn on 3/27/2014 11:39 AM 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Forney, Katy; Ceron, Heather
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 11:39 AM
Subject: Relayed: 0950137-042-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission, Orlando Utilities Commission, 

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
 
      Forney, Katy on 3/27/2014 11:39 AM 
      Ceron, Heather on 3/27/2014 11:39 AM 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: McWade, Tammy
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
 
      McWade, Tammy on 3/27/2014 11:39 AM 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@mx1.golder.com>
To: sosbourn@golder.com
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 11:40 AM
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
 
      sosbourn@golder.com on 3/27/2014 11:40 AM 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: 'acoe@earthjustice.org'
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
 
      'acoe@earthjustice.org' on 3/27/2014 11:40 AM 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: 'jaspuru@ouc.com'; 'dbaez@ouc.com'
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
 
      'jaspuru@ouc.com' on 3/27/2014 11:40 AM 
      'dbaez@ouc.com' on 3/27/2014 11:40 AM 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: McWade, Tammy
To: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 11:49 AM
Subject: Read: 0950137-042-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission, Orlando Utilities Commission, Stanton 

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
 
was read on 3/27/2014 11:48 AM. 
 



11

Scearce, Lynn

From: Baez, David R. <DBaez@ouc.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 11:51 AM
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0950137-042-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission, Orlando Utilities Commission, Stanton 

Energy Center, Exemption
Attachments: Read 0950137-042-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission, Orlando Utilities Commission, Stanton 

Energy Center, Exemption

 
DISCLAIMER: 
Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by Orlando 
Utilities Commission officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless 
otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address 
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by 
phone or in writing. 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Forney, Katy <Forney.Kathleen@epa.gov>
To: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 12:02 PM
Subject: Read: 0950137-042-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission, Orlando Utilities Commission, Stanton 

Energy Center, Exemption

Your message 
 
      To:  Forney, Katy 
      Subject:   
 
was read on 3/27/2014 12:02 PM. 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Read, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 1:05 PM
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
 
was read on 3/27/2014 1:04 PM. 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Lubozynski, Tom
To: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 1:46 PM
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
 
was read on 3/27/2014 1:45 PM. 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Osbourn, Scott <Scott_Osbourn@golder.com>
To: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 1:53 PM
Subject: Read: 0950137-042-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission, Orlando Utilities Commission, Stanton 

Energy Center, Exemption

Your message 
 
      To:  Osbourn, Scott 
      Subject:   
 
was read on 3/27/2014 1:53 PM. 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Lubozynski, Tom
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 2:02 PM
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0950137-042-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission, Orlando Utilities Commission, Stanton 

Energy Center, Exemption
Attachments: 0950137-042-AC - Permit Exemption_signed.pdf

Lynn 

The attachment has the letter but not the Technical Evaluation.  The letter says the TEV is attached.  Please resend. 

Tom 

From: Scearce, Lynn  
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 11:39 AM 
To: 'jaspuru@ouc.com' 
Cc: 'dbaez@ouc.com'; 'sosbourn@golder.com'; Lubozynski, Tom; Green, Justin B.; 'acoe@earthjustice.org'; Forney, 
Katy; Ceron, Heather; Read, David; McWade, Tammy; Scearce, Lynn 
Subject: 0950137‐042‐AC, Orlando Utilities Commission, Orlando Utilities Commission, Stanton Energy Center, 
Exemption 

 

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

From: Alisa Coe <acoe@earthjustice.org>
To: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 2:17 PM
Subject: Read: 0950137-042-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission, Orlando Utilities Commission, Stanton 

Energy Center, Exemption

Your message 
 
      To:  Alisa Coe 
      Subject:   
 
was read on 3/27/2014 2:17 PM. 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Aspuru, Jan <JAspuru@ouc.com>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2014 11:06 AM
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Baez, David R.; Merriam, Chip
Subject: RE: 0950137-042-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission, Orlando Utilities Commission, Stanton 

Energy Center, Exemption

Ms. Scearce, 

This email is to confirm that I was able to access the attached document.   

Sincerely, 

 

Jan C. Aspuru 
VP – Electric & Water Production 
Orlando Utilities Commission 
 
407.434.3135 

 

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 11:39 AM 
To: Aspuru, Jan 
Cc: Baez, David R.; 'sosbourn@golder.com'; Lubozynski, Tom; Green, Justin B.; 'acoe@earthjustice.org'; Forney, Katy; 
Ceron, Heather; Read, David; McWade, Tammy; Scearce, Lynn 
Subject: 0950137-042-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission, Orlando Utilities Commission, Stanton Energy Center, 
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
Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by Orlando Utilities Commission officials and employees 
will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not 
want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in 
writing. 
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 12:53 PM
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
 
was read on 4/2/2014 12:53 PM. 
 


